W0BLK BLACK HILLS AMATEUR RADIO CLUB, INC.

3288 Sandstone Lane Rapid City, SD 57701-5388

Call to Order: The BHARC meeting was called to order at 7:30 pm on 15 June 2018 by Acting Vice President Ryan Lindblom at the EE/Physics Building on the campus of the South Dakota School of Mines and Technology. There were 10 members present. The sign in sheet is attached to original meeting minutes maintained by the Secretary.

Introductions: All

Secretary's Report: The BHARC meeting minutes was sent out prior via email to officers and board members for review, and after approval, was sent out to the rest of the club members. Scott Moses made a motion to approve; none opposed.

Treasurer's Report: Dustin Willett provided copies of the Treasurer's Report. It was noted that there is more going out than coming into the club, which is a concern. The auction in February made \$213.60. Scott made a motion to approve; none opposed.

Committee Reports: None

- 1. Engineering and Technical Support
- 2. Public Relations and Recruitment
- 3. Activities

Old Business: Betty Smith reports that member contact information has been updated on the Membership Roster located on the Google drive.

New Business:

- 1. Events:
 - a. Crazy Horse Walk 2-3 Jun. Ryan Lindblom participated in this event. There was one emergency.
 - b. BH 100 will be next weekend. Ryan Lindblom still needs more volunteers.
 - c. Field Day 23-24 Jun. This event will start at 10:00 am and will be held at the Rapid Valley Fire Department. The balloon launch will need to be postponed. There will be a VHF exercise.
 - d. Heart of the Hills 14 Jul from 5:30 pm until 10:00pm. Point of Contact is Karen N0DUW.
 - e. Back 40 Bike Race 28 Jul. Harry Martens is the point of contact for this event.
 - f. Veterans March 15 Sep from Rochford to Deadwood. There will be 6 stations.
- 2. Summits on the Air Don Jarvinen is the point of contact.
- 3. Don Jarvinen discussed the importance of taking pictures of ham radio events. This is one way we can showcase what our club is doing and what we can do. Don has been loading them

onto the club's website.

- 4. Summer Tailgate Auction 21 Jul. This event will be held at Robbinsdale Park. Gary Peterson made a motion to approve; none opposed.
- 5. Civilian Conservation Corps 11 Aug. The plan is to have it at the CCC Museum; if this doesn't work, we can go back to Horse Creek Camp. Don Jarvinen is the point of contact for this event.
- 6. National Parks on the Air 25 August. Dustin reported that the Badlands would like us to come back.
- 7. VE Sessions were conducted last week. Harry Martens reported that we had 1 tech, 1 general, and 1 extra.
- 8. Don Jarvinen updates the BHARC website. He is requesting help with updating the Google calendar. Betty Smith volunteered to update the calendar.

Adjourn: At 8:08 pm, Dustin Willett made a motion to adjourn the meeting; none opposed

BETTY M. SMITH, KA7PJQ BHARC SECRETARY

Program/Presenter: Bob Ewing presented updates on Field Day.